
Hill, Ronald M

From: Hollar, Michael K
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Bryan.Grady@schousing.com
Cc: Guido, Anna P; HII, Ronald M
Subject: RE: 84 FR 3222
Attachments: LIHTC Property Data Form 2019 - Proposed.docx; LIHTC Tenant Data Form 2019 -

Proposed .d OCX

Bryan,

The proposed forms for HUD’s LIHTC data collection are attached. The parts that have changed are highlighted in
yellow. Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Michael Hollar
Senior Economist
Office of Policy Development & Research (PD&R)

From: Grady, Bryan 6-8577 <Bryan.Gradyschousing.com>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:25 AM
To: Guido, Anna P <ArinaP.Guidohud.gov>

Subject: 84 FR 3222

Ms. Guido,

Could you provide me with the proposed revisions to Forms 52695 and 52697 referenced in the February 11 Federal
Register publication? Thank you.

Bryan P. Grady, Ph.D., Chief Research Officer
South Carolina State Housing Finance and Development Authority
300-C Outlet Pointe Blvd., Columbia, SC 29210
Phone: 803-896-8577
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